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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:50 PM

To: ‘Jose Borda'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: NEW TAX ID

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutas to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Inlerim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advancs
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jose Borda [mailto:jborda@solutionswt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:06 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: NEW TAX ID

Dear Customer Service Rep; -
Following IRS recommendation we obtained a new EIN for

INVERAMERICAN SERCICES AND PRODUCTS IC ~ Doc nr. P01000121467

——

The new Tax Id is 27-3607930

The Company was inactive for more than 10 years.
Please update your records.

Thank you,

Jose G. Borda

President

Solutions WT

2450 Madruga Avenue

Suite 208

Coral Gables, FI. 33146

Phone (305)662-4429
Fax  {305)662-4928

email: JBorda@Salutionswt.com

http://www.Sclutionswt.com
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